
Local Government Impact

LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 14, 2003

TO: Honorable Ray Allen, Chair, House Committee on Corrections 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2892 by Allen (Relating to the illegal use of money or property derived from or intended 
to further certain controlled substance offenses; providing penalties. ), Committee Report 
1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Health and Safety Code by including in the offense of illegal expenditure or 
investment the expenditure of funds or bartering of property the person knows are derived from the 
commission of an offense. The offense of illegal expenditure or investment is punishable as a felony 
of the first degree. The provisions proposed in the bill would be punishable as a felony of the second 
degree. The Texas Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse anticipates no significant fiscal 
implication to the State from the provisions of the bill.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 517 Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse

LBB Staff: JK, WK, GG

1 of 1


